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Docket No. 011511-TC Date Docketed: 11/07/2001 T i t l e :  Request f o r  exemption from requirement o f  Rule 
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Recommended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Commission - Commission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i th  CCA: 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

JARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
[T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Current CASR r e v i s i o n  l e v e l  
'OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
Assignments are as fo l l ows :  

- Hearing O f f i ce r (s )  

Commi ssioners 
Exam. ki Hrg 1 Staff I 

Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the  ident ica l  panel decides the  case 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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CCA OfTkial Filing: 
12/19/01****** 3:15 PM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams 2 c / 7 / , -  P A R  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, December 19,2001 3:15 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Y 

Date and Time: 12/19/01 3:ll:OO PM 

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance: 

Notice of PAA Order Approving Exemption from Requirement That Each Telephone Station Shall Allow Incoming Calls 
Docket No. 01 151 1-TC & 01 1512-TC 
File Name: 01 151 1 .ajt 

Notice of PAA Order Approving Exemption From Requirement That Each Telephone Station Shall Allow Incoming Calls 
Docket No. 01 1498-TC 
File Name: 01 1498.ajt 

Notice of PAA Order Granting Certificate to Provide lnterexchange Telecommunications Services 
Docket No. 01 1596-TI 
File Name: 01 1596.ajt 

Atty for all of them: Adam Teitzman 
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Matilda Sanders ( J A - 0 0 ~ 7 - C O  

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, January 14,2002 3:36 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/14/02 3:34:00 PM 

DOCKET NUMBER 
01 1498-TC 
01 1596-TI 
01 1027-TI 
01 151 1-TC 
011512-TC 

CONSUMMATING ORDERS 
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FILE NAME 
01 1498CO.AJT 
01 1596CO.AJT 
01 1027CO.KMP 
01 151 1 CO.AJT 
01 1512CO.AJT 
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